Neus Garcia Puigdollers

Software Developer | www.neusgarcia.dev



Contact

+34 666 81 91 54

□ neusgarciadev@gmail.com

in www.linkedin.com/in/neusgp

github.com/neusgp

💡 Karlsruhe 📁

About

As a developer with a passion for great UI/UX, I love creating intuitive and visually appealing experiences. I thrive in collaborative environments, where I enjoy supporting my team and believe in the value of sharing knowledge. I'm always open to feedback and excited about working on different products.

Stack

- HTML, CSS
- Tailwind
- JavaScript, Node.js, TypeScript
- · React, Next.js
- MongoDB, PostgreSQL
- Jest, Playwright

Development tools

- Git
- Jira
- Notion
- Figma
- Miro
- Excalidraw
- Slack

Currently learning...

- Wordpress
- PHP
- UX

Professional experience

At my last company, I contributed to improving an **equity management platform** by streamlining user workflows, particularly in **document handling, templates, and account configurations**. I worked on both **front-end and back-end** development, ensuring smooth user experiences and proper data management. Our team played a key role in delivering important features and creating efficient demo flows for potential clients, making the platform both powerful and user-friendly.

2023-2024 Junior Software Engineer | Ledgy A.G.
2022-2023 Web Development Trainee | Ledgy A.G.
2020-2022 Second Language Trainer | Freelance
2017-2018 Music Teacher | Freelance

Education

2022 Bootcamp in Web Development | Spiced Academy

2020-2021 Specialisation Degree in Second Language Teaching | Universitat de Barcelona

2017-2020 Master of Music | Hochschule für Musik Karlsruhe

Languages

• Catalan Native

• Spanish Native

• English Fluent (C1)

• German Fluent (B2)

• Italian Fluent